INSTRUCTIONAL LEADERSHIP

GOOSE CREEK CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

MINUTES

MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE

Presenters: Susan Jackson, Dr. Norma Martinez, Kendall David, Kevin Wrobleski, Dr. Shannon Ramirez, Angela Cornelius, James Husband, Dr. Brittany Griffith, (Jamie Martinez – meeting minutes)

Members: Amparo Martinez, Azalie Cienega, Ashley Ballard, Dr. Helen Becker, Earnest Brooks, Kirk Calma, Latasha Campbell, Rogelio Cardona, Azalie Cienega, Melanie Christensen, Mary Contreras, Megan Downs, Yessenia Elizarraras, Mirna Espinoza, Crystal Gans, Catina Gilmore, Sarah Hardebeck, Jesse Hardin, Kimberly Hotchkiss, Michelle Jackson, Michelle Jackson, Teresa Jones, Chyann Kelm, Rachael Lancon, Dr. Keri Launius, Faith Longorio, Keesha Luna, Amber Matsoukas, Evelyn Mexas, Kristen Olin, Veronica Phillips, Kay Potts, Selvira Rahmanovic, Kelsey Roark, Maricruz RodriguezZenteno, Melissa Russi, Rachel Schimming, Gemina Trujillo, Angelique Vazquez; Kirsty Williams

WELCOME

Dr. Norma Martinez welcomed the group to the meeting.

DATA TALK/ASSESSMENT SHUTDOWNS

James Husband received feedback regarding the amounts of testing shutdowns and how it impacts instructional times. Committees and plans were developed and shared with ILC.

GC2035 UPDATE

Kendall David shared a presentation regarding district rezoning for 2025-26. Beginning in May there was a demographic study. Many individuals reviewed facilities and evaluated a rezoning plan. Rezoning plan is to

December 11, 2024

balance enrollment, make efficient resource use and to promote equity.

This was a very comprehensive study.

GC2035 is recommending a 10-yr long range facility plan to our Board. The plan refers to a need to create efficiency at all campuses.

We will provide rezoning recommendations to the board February 3, 2025.

December 16th Board meeting is called to specifically look at repurposing campuses.

For questions, please contact Ms. David at Kendall.david@gccisd.net

BOARD WRAP-UP

Dr. Norma Martinez shared the December 10, 2024, board wrap-up with the committee.

SCIENCE/MATH ACCELERATION

Kevin Wrobleski, Associate Director for Science and HS Health shared a power point presentation.

Honors Accelerated $6^{th} \& 7^{th}$ Gr Science & Honors IPC which means the TEKS will be taught in $5^{th} \& 7^{th}$ and will take the "Middle School Science STAAR" at the end of 7^{th} gr.

This will increase the rigor and will receive a HS Science credit.

May 2025 – training for staff that will teach the course.

Dr. Shannon Ramirez shared how students qualify. (5th gr 2024-25)

Middle school students in IPC will take a final exam at the end of each semester. Grades for IPC will appear on the student's HS transcript.





GOOSE CREEK CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

MINUTES

December 11, 2024

Angela Cornelius, Associate Director for Math spoke about the SB 2124 Honors 6th Mathematics Auto Enroll. The New Advanced Math Pathways Report in TPRS was shared along with the new TEKS review schedule.

There is a proposal for Accelerated 5th Gr Math which will allow 8th graders to take Geometry: 5th Grd - 5th & 6th TEKS/6th STAAR; 6th Grd - 7th & 8th TEKS/7th STAAR; 7th Grd - Alg 1 TEKS/Alg 1 EOC; 8th Grd - Geo TEKS/8th STAAR Summer 2025 - Geometry for initial credit offering; opportunity to accelerate HS Math.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 5:22 p.m.

NEXT MEETING DATE

January 15, 2024



